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Carrie Eklund
Central Services Manager
Finance Department
	ADDENDUM TO BID

	

	PARKING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

	BID NO.:  311-FIN-020

	ADDENDUM NO.: 1




To: All Bidders: 

The bid opening date has been changed to, Wednesday, April 27, 2011 at 11:00 A.M.

The following is a list of questions submitted by vendors:

1. How many total parking tickets are issued annually over the past 5 years?
2007 – 26,689 tickets $774,595.00
2008 – 24,023 tickets $526,590.00
2009 – 24,741 tickets $648,032.00
2010 – 18,268 tickets $527,305.00
2011 –   5,802 tickets $165,320.00 (through 3/31)

2. How many tickets are issued annually by the Police Department?  Please specify parking and moving.
Parking only, moving violations are not tracked in the parking management system software.
2007 – 10,940	
2008 –   8,000
2009 –   5,939
2010 –   5,326
2011 –   2,039 (through 3/31)

3. How many parking tickets are issued annually by Parking Control Officers?
2007 – 16,164
2008 – 16,022
2009 – 18,145
2010 – 13,366
2011 –   3,763 (through 3/31)

There are also tickets issued by zoning department as follows:
2007 – 1,869
2008 – 2,676
2009 – 1,379
2010 –    891
2011 –    161



4. What is the annual citation revenue collected over the past 5 years?
	
	       Tkts Paid
	Amt Paid

	2006
	24,766
	639,343.00 

	2007
	18,308
	488,531.00 

	2008
	17,196
	432,055.00 

	2009
	17,062
	513,717.00 

	2010
	11,740
	339,675.00 



5. How many vehicles are booted/towed annually for outstanding tickets?
Approximately 27 per year.

6. What is the criterion to be eligible for booting/towing?
Five or more unpaid parking tickets under the same plate number.

7. How does the City utilize the AutoVu technology?  Is it used to identify habitual offenders, enforce time limited parking or both?  Please clarify.
AutoVu technology is used to identify habitual offenders and to enforce time limited parking.  Automate the enforcement of various types of Permits and Time Zones and efficient at covering enforcement area/collected data as evidence against infractions.

8. Please clarify how the City uses Advance Public Safety’s software?  Is it used to only issue e-citations?  Is there an expectation that the e-citations will be consolidated with the parking citations in a single database?
We’re currently in the early stages of implementing the APS product.  It will be used for issuing eCitations from the Police squads.  Our vision is that we could harvest the parking related eCitations on a daily basis from the APS database and populate those transactions in the parking ticket database via a vendor supplied API or batch upload process.

9. How many records does the City anticipate being converted to the new system?
Tickets		166,000
   	History		  53,000
   	Zoning		    4,800
   	History		    3,200

10. How many handwritten tickets are issued annually?
See questions #2 and #3 – handwritten tickets are issued by the Police Department and the Zoning Department.

11. Will the parking management system software replace the Telnet tracking software?
Yes.

12. What is the City’s current parking citation accounts receivable value and ticket count?
As of 12/31/2010 there were 82,679 tickets with current fines due of $5,114,755

13. Who does the City use for secondary collections and what is the fee structure for secondary collections?
Rockford Mercantile and Mutual Management.  Sent after 30 days of final notice but on the first of the month.

14. What is the total number of unpaid parking violations from both 2009 and 2010 respectively?
	2009
	76,258

	2010
	82,679



15. What is the City’s current collection rate on the parking violations that are being issued?
	73% based on number of tickets

	64% based on fine dollars



16. How many locations/offices in the City are able to accept parking violation payments?
One location at City Hall payment center

17. How many potential end-users from the City’s staff would require access to a vendor’s backend system for tracking parking violations (e.g., inquiry, update, cashiering, reporting, etc)?
Pensions & Payment Center will need 12 end users.  
Accounts Receivable & IT will need 6 end users.  
Community and Economic Development will need 8 end users.
Parking will need 5 end users.
Police will need 10 end users.

18. How does the City currently obtain both instate and out-of-state DMV registered owner information for unpaid parking violations?
We have a file of MVR plates which contains 1,267,000 name and address records.
Monthly we submit an inquiry file to the Illinois Secretary of State for names and addresses of plates on new tickets. We are charged a flat fee per file allowing inquiry within Illinois. 
For out-of-state, if the officer does not record name and address on the ticket we have few options.

19. Does the City currently accept online payments for parking violations?
Not currently.

20. Does the City currently issue warning tickets?  If yes, what is the criteria for issuing one?
Not currently for parking tickets.

21. Elaborate on the City’s expectations regarding the compatibility between the new system and the City’s existing applications (i.e., interface or integration and to what extent).
The City currently utilizes Tyler Technologies Munis government software as the Cashiering and General Ledger system.  The parking ticket system must be able to interface with Munis so that our cashiers can find and post payments for parking tickets and then have the systems talk to update their records.  We want to eliminate double posting.  
We intend to retire the existing parking after the new system is in production.  We expect the new system (if hosted internally by the City) will fit with the computing / OS/ SQL standards outlined in the RFP.   Other interfaces include:
APS eCitations - one way data push from APS to new system (exact data elements TBD).
AutoVu – Two way data migration between AutoVu and parking ticket system (exact data elements TBD).
Handheld Devices - Two way data migration between devices and parking ticket system (exact data elements TBD).
DMV – License plate owner information data pull into new parking ticket system.

22. Clarify the current collection process (e.g., timing, method of account referral, services provided, recovery rate, current fee structure, volume history).  Indicate interest in a fully integrated, more comprehensive, cost effective and results oriented delinquent account collection solution.
The City currently utilizes the services of Rockford Mercantile as our outside collection agent for parking tickets.  Rockford Mercantile receives an electronic file monthly of unpaid tickets that have received a Final Notice.  This file contains those tickets that have not been paid 1 to 3 months past the Final Notice date.  Mutual Management fee is 33%, Rockford Mercantile fee is 25%.
	Collection Agency rates for their items are as follows:
	

	
	
	
	2008
	2009
	2010

	Mutual Mgmt
	
	
	
	

	# of Tickets
	
	     104,036 
	       104,001 
	

	# of Returns
	
	       10,898 
	        26,631 
	

	Total Dollar Value
	
	   5,980,707 
	    5,968,997 
	

	Return Dollars
	
	     444,797 
	    1,139,924 
	

	# Collected
	
	       18,505 
	        19,717 
	

	Dollars Collected
	
	     859,975 
	       936,767 
	

	# Collection Rate
	
	19.868%
	25.484%
	

	$ Collection Rate
	
	15.534%
	19.398%
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Rockford Mercantile
	
	
	
	

	# of Tickets
	
	
	          6,905 
	6227

	# of Returns
	
	
	               19 
	6

	Total Dollar Value
	
	
	       608,590 
	       649,390 

	Return Dollars
	
	
	          1,550 
	900

	# Collected
	
	
	             596 
	220

	Dollars Collected
	
	
	        46,033 
	         23,290 

	# Collection Rate
	
	
	8.655%
	3.536%

	$ Collection Rate
	
	
	7.583%
	3.591%




All other portions remained unchanged.

A copy of this addendum or a reference thereto must be included with your bid or the bid will not be read or considered.

If you have any questions, please contact the Central Services Division at 815-987-5560.

DATED:  April 12, 2011

FINANCE AND PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Carrie Eklund
Central Services Manager
City of Rockford, Illinois USA
425 East State Street  Rockford, Illinois  61104-1068  USA
815-987-5560   800-380-7175 fax   www.rockfordil.gov
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